
Y Pwyllgor Cyllid 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - Y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Iau, 20 Hydref 2011  

 

Amser: 
09:15 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:  

Tom Jackson 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
02920898597 
FinanceCommittee@wales.gov.uk  

  

 

Agenda 
 

 

1. Cyflwyniadau, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2. Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 2012-2013 - Craffu ar waith 
y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau (9:15-10:00)   
Carl Sargeant, y Gweinidog Llywodraeth Leol a Chymunedau  
Reg Kilpatrick,Cyfarwyddwr Llywodreath Leol a Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus  
  

3. Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 2012-13 - Tystiolaeth gan 
Gonffederasiwn GIG Cymru (10:00-10:30) (Tudalennau 1 - 2)  
 
FIN(4)-06-11 – Papur 1 
Helen Birthwhistle, Cyfarwyddwr Conffederasiwn GIG Cymru  

  

4. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer y canlynol: (10:30-11:15)   
Eitem 5 
Eitem 6 
Eitem 7 
Eitem 8  
  

5. Aelodau yn ystyried y dystiolaeth (10:30-10:45)  

6. Ymchwiliad i effeithiolrwydd Cronfeydd Strwythurol Ewropeaidd 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



yng Nghymru (10:45-11:00) (Tudalennau 3 - 9) 

7. Adroddiad drafft ar amcangyfrifon drafft Ombwdsmon 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru (11:00-11:15) (Tudalennau 10 - 33) 

8. Papurau i'w nodi  (Tudalennau 34 - 38)  
FIN(4)-05-11 (Minutes) 
 
Work Programme  



 

1 

 

Finance Committee 

FIN(4)-06-11 Paper 1  
 

October 2011 

 

Welsh Government Draft Budget 2012-13 – evidence from the Welsh NHS 

Confederation 

 

On 4 October 2011, the Welsh NHS Confederation made a statement in response to 

the publication of the Welsh Government’s draft budget 2012-13, as follows: 

 

“The NHS in Wales welcomes both today’s draft budget and the announcement by 

the Health Minister about further additional funding. 

 

“The seven Health Boards and three NHS Trusts in Wales are already working hard to 

make sure that high quality, safe and cost-effective healthcare services are available 

to everyone. This money will help progress this work and will undoubtedly benefit 

patients.  

 

“We must emphasise, however, that to continue to improve, the NHS needs to 

transform how services are delivered to patients – the status quo is simply not an 

option.” 

 

The Welsh NHS Confederation, which represents the seven Health Boards and three 

NHS Trusts in Wales, is clear about the pressing need for major change to the way 

health services are delivered to patients. 

 

It is widely acknowledged that, across the United Kingdom, Wales received the 

toughest financial settlement in respect of the NHS. Given this current general 

economic climate, therefore, the NHS is grateful for a draft budget which will release 

an additional £288 million over three years.  Notwithstanding this extra funding, 

however, cost pressures are still significant and ever-increasing.   

 

Health Boards will need to continue to take stringent cost-reduction measures, 

including efficiency savings of at least 5% a year over the next three years.  This is an 

exacting position for the NHS, which will result in difficult decisions having to be 

made in order to meet the legal obligation to break-even by 31 March 2012 and for 

each financial year thereafter. 

 

The Health Minister’s announcement that an additional £100 million will be 

distributed to Health Boards later this month is particularly welcomed. By informing 

the NHS of this resource now, Health Boards can make it an integral part of the 

planning of services. It gives an opportunity for Health Boards to take stock of their 

current financial position, of their forecasts, their performance and to reassess their 

service priorities and how they will deliver services.  

 

Eitem 3

Tudalen 1



 

2 

 

In terms of financial planning, this also represents a significant change in approach 

by signalling recurring monies rather than operating simply on an in year basis.  

 

It means that health organisations will now be better placed to take a longer term 

view of service change and improvement which can only benefit patients. 

Part of the responsibility of the NHS in Wales, especially in these economically 

straitened times, is to be open about the difficult choices we face. Long term 

demographic trends, costly medical advances and new drugs, lifestyle related 

conditions and the challenges of providing services across all parts of Wales, have an 

impact on healthcare resources. If the NHS continues to do the same things in the 

same way but with less money then it will fail.  

The people of Wales, we believe, understand that the current economic climate 

affects not only the size of the public services budget but also how it is used. We 

know that the NHS in Wales must do more to involve the public and patients, staff 

and partner services in explaining and working through the choices that need to be 

made. Health Boards and Trusts are committed to improving arrangements for 

involving all these groups, to explaining priorities and to continuing the development 

of a modern, safe, quality, value-for-money health service. 

 

Helen Birtwhistle 

Director 

Welsh NHS Confederation 

Tudalen 2



Eitem 6

Tudalen 3

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



Eitem 7

Tudalen 10

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) vi o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



 

Y Pwyllgor Cyllid 

 

Lleoliad: Ystafell Bwyllgora 2 - Y Senedd 
 

 

  
Dyddiad:  Dydd Mercher, 12 Hydref 2011 

 

  
Amser:  Times Not Specified 

 

  

Gellir gwylio’r cyfarfod ar Senedd TV yn: 
<insert link here> 

 
 

Cofnodion Cryno: 
 

   
Aelodau’r Cynulliad:    

 

  

   
Tystion:    

 

  

   
Staff y Pwyllgor:    

 

  

 

1. Cyflwyniadau, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon  
1.1 Datganodd Peter Black fuddiant o dan Eitem 6 fel Aelod o Gomisiwn y Cynulliad. 
 

2. Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 2012-2013 - Craffu ar waith y 
Gweinidog Cyllid  
2.1 Croesawodd y Pwyllgor Jane Hutt AC, y Gweinidog Cyllid; Andrew Jeffries, Pennaeth 
Cyllidebu Strategol – Cynllunio Strategol, Cyllid a Pherfformiad; Jeff Andrews, 
Cynghorydd Polisi Arbenigol; a Michael Hearty, Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol, Cynllunio 
Strategol, Cyllid a Pherfformiad. 
 
2.2 Craffodd y Pwyllgor ar waith y Gweinidog. 
 
Camau i’w cymryd: 
 
Cytunodd y Gweinidog Cyllid i: 
 

Eitem 8

Tudalen 34



• Roi eglurhad ynghylch y dyraniadau ychwanegol a wnaed i gefnogi 
blaenoriaethau strategol y Llywodraeth;  

• Darparu ffigurau ar nifer y bobl yng Nghymru sy’n talu’r dreth gyngor lawn a’r 
canran sy’n cael gostyngiad mewn budd-daliadau, gan gynnwys cyfraddau 
casglu’r dreth gyngor.  

• Rhagor o fanylion ynghylch pa raglenni cyfalaf a ddefnyddir ar gyfer cyflawni’r 
cynllun seilwaith cenedlaethol dros 10 mlynedd a phwy fydd yn gyfrifol am 
ymdrin â’r cronfeydd hynny.  

 

3. Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 2012-2013 - tystiolaeth gan 
Gyngor Gweithredu Gwirfoddol Cymru  
3.1 Croesawodd y Pwyllgor Phil Fiander, Cyfarwyddwr Rhaglenni Cyngor Gweithredu 
Gwirfoddol Cymru; Michelle Matheron, Uwch Swyddog Polisi, CGGC; Joy Kent, 
Cyfarwyddwr, Cymorth Cymru; a Catriona Williams, Prif Weithredwr, Plant yng 
Nghymru. 
 
3.2 Holodd y Pwyllgor y tystion. 
 
Cam i’w gymryd: 
 
Cytunodd y CGGC i ddarparu: 
 

• Manylion y cyllid sydd ar gael ar gyfer sefydliadau’r trydydd sector, ac 
amlinelliad o’r effaith y mae’n ei gael ar allu sefydliadau penodol y trydydd 
sector i symud a chael gafael ar adnoddau ychwanegol. Byddai hyn yn cynnwys 
ffigurau ar y cyfrannau o gyllid y sector gwirfoddol a ddaw o grantiau, contractau 
a gânt eu caffael ar sail cystadleuaeth, ac ati.  

• Gwybodaeth o’r ‘arolwg dirwasgiad’ diweddaraf gan y CGGC ar y cynnydd yn y 
galw ar wasanaethau’r sector gwirfoddol.  

 

4. Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd o'r cyfarfod ar gyfer yr eitemau a ganlyn:  
 

5. Aelodau i ystyried y dystiolaeth  
5.1 Trafododd yr Aelodau y dystiolaeth a gafwyd ar gyllideb ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 
2012-2013. 
 

6. Adroddiad drafft ar Gyllideb Ddrafft Comisiwn y Cynulliad 2012-
2013  
6.1 Ni ddaeth Peter Black AC i’r rhan hon o’r cyfarfod, gan ei fod yn Gomisiynydd 
Cynulliad. 
 
6.2 Gwnaeth yr Aelodau sylwadau ar adroddiad drafft y Pwyllgor ar y gwaith craffu ar 
Gyllideb Ddrafft Comisiwn y Cynulliad 2012-2013 a’i gymeradwyo.  
 

7. Ymchwiliad posibl i Gyllid Datganoli  
7.1 Gwnaeth y Pwyllgor sylwadau am gwmpas ymchwiliad ar gyllid datganoli a 
Chomisiwn y DU a’i gymeradwyo.  
 

Tudalen 35



  

Draft Finance Committee Forward Work Programme: 
Autumn 2011 

 
Wednesday 28 September 2011 (9.30-11.40) 
 

1. Scrutiny of proposal to amend Welsh Government budget 
motion (9.35-10.15) 
• Welsh Government 

o Jane Hutt AM, Minister for Finance 
o Andrew Jeffreys (Head of Strategic Budgeting / 

Pennaeth Cyllido Strategol). 
o Jo Salway (Head of Budget Policy / Pennaeth Polisi 

Cyllideb). 
o Jeff Andrews (Specialist Policy Adviser, Finance / 

Cynghorydd Arbennigol Polisi, Cyllid). 
 

2. Information gathering: Stakeholder concerns around 
potential implications of Welsh Government draft budget 
2012-2013 (10.15-11.00) 
• WLGA (10.15 – 11.00) 

o Cllr Rodney Berman, WLGA Finance Spokesperson and 
Leader, Cardiff County Council 

o Steve Thomas CBE, Chief Executive, Welsh Local 
Government Association 

o Vanessa Phillips, Director of Resources, Welsh Local 
Government Association 

 
3. PRIVATE- Members’ consideration of evidence taken during 

meeting (11.00-11.10) 
 

4. PRIVATE- Potential inquiry into Devolution Funding 
• Members’ consideration of oral briefing (11.10-11:25) 

 
5. PRIVATE- Potential inquiry into effectiveness of European 

Structural Funding in Wales 
• Members’ consideration of scoping paper (11.25-11.40) 

 
Thursday 6 October 2011 (9:30-11:50) 
 

1. Scrutiny of Assembly Commission draft budget (9:35-10:30) 
• Assembly Commission 

o Angela Burns AM, Assembly Commissioner for budget 
and governance 

o Claire Clancy, Chief Executive and Clerk of the 
Assembly,  

o Steve O’ Donoghue, Head of Assembly Resources 
 

2. Scrutiny of Public Service Ombudsman for Wales draft 
estimates (10:30-11:25) 

Tudalen 36



  

• Public Service Ombudsman for Wales 
o Peter Tyndall, Ombudsman for Wales 
o Susan Hudson, Policy & Communications Manager  
o Malcolm MacDonald, Financial Adviser. 

 
3. PRIVATE- Members’ consideration of evidence taken during 

meeting (11.25-11.40) 
 

4. PRIVATE- Members’ consideration of draft report of 
Committee’s consideration of Welsh Government proposal to 
amend the Annual Budget Motion (11:40-11:50) 

 
 
Wednesday 12 October 2011 (9.30-11.40) 
 

1 Scrutiny of Welsh Government draft budget 
• Welsh Government (9:30-10:20)  

o Jane Hutt AM, Minister for Finance  
o Andrew Jeffreys (Head of Strategic Budgeting -Strategic 

Planning, Finance & Performance - SPF&P) (Pennaeth 
Cyllidebu Strategol - Cynllunio Strategol, Cyllid a 
Pherfformiad - CSC&P) 

o Jeff Andrews (Specialist Policy Adviser, SPF&P / 
Cynghorydd Polisi Arbenigol) 

o Michael Hearty (Director General, Strategic Planning, 
Finance and Performance/ Cyfarwyddwr Cyffredinol - 
Cyllidebu Strategol - Cynllunio Strategol, Cyllid a 
Pherfformiad - CSC&P) 

• Welsh Council for Voluntary Action (10.20-11.10) 
o Phil Fiander, Director of Programmes  
o Michelle Matheron, Senior Policy Officer 

 
2 PRIVATE- Members’ consideration of evidence taken during 

meeting (11.10-11.15) 
 

3 PRIVATE- Members’ consideration of draft report on 
Assembly Commission draft budget (11.15-11.30) 
 

4 PRIVATE- Members’ consideration of scoping paper on 
potential future inquiry into devolved funding (11:30-11:40) 

 
Thursday 20 October (9.30-11.30) 

• Scrutiny of Welsh Government draft budget 

Carl Sargeant Minister for Local Government and Communities (9.15-

10.00) (officials to be confirmed ) 

• Helen Birthwhistle NHS Confederation & an NHS Health Board 

(10:10-10:30) 

1. PRIVATE- Members’ consideration of evidence taken during 
meeting (11:00-11:15) 

Tudalen 37



  

 
2. PRIVATE- Members’ consideration of draft report on Public 

Service Ombudsman for Wales draft estimates (11.15-11.30) 
 

Monday 31 October 2011 (15.00-16.30) 
 

1. Scrutiny of Welsh Government draft budget (15:00-16:00) 
• Jane Hutt AM, Minister for Finance 

 
2. PRIVATE- Members consideration of evidence taken during 

meeting (16.00-16.30) 
 
Wednesday 2 November 2011 (9.30-11.30) 
 

1. PRIVATE: Scrutiny of Welsh Government draft budget (9.30-
11.30) 
• Members’ consideration of draft report 

 
Possible- Monday 7 November (15:00-16:00) 
 

1. PRIVATE: Scrutiny of Welsh Government draft budget (15.00-
16.00) 
• Members’ further consideration of draft report 

 
Meeting of 7 November may be cancelled if Committee agrees a draft 
report on the budget at its previous meeting of 2 November. 
 
Wednesday 16 November (9:30-11:30) 
 

1. Oral evidence taking in new committee inquiry (9:30-11:25) 

• Witnesses tbc 

 
2. PRIVATE- Members consideration of evidence taken during 

meeting (11.25-11.30) 
 
Wednesday 30 November (9:30-11:30) 
 

1. Oral evidence taking in new committee inquiry (9:30-11:25) 

• Witnesses tbc 

 

2. PRIVATE- Members consideration of evidence taken during 
meeting (11.25-11.30) 

 
 

----------------------------------End of Autumn Term---
---------------------------------- 

 

Tudalen 38


	Agenda
	3 Cyllideb Ddrafft Llywodraeth Cymru 2012-13 - Tystiolaeth gan Gonffederasiwn GIG Cymru
	6 Ymchwiliad i effeithiolrwydd Cronfeydd Strwythurol Ewropeaidd yng Nghymru
	7 Adroddiad drafft ar amcangyfrifon drafft Ombwdsmon Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cymru
	8 Papurau i'w nodi
	Blaenraglen waith - Hydref 2011


